
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
 

10112 – 105 Avenue 
Fort St. John, BC  V1J  4S4 

 
Telephone:  (250) 262-6000 

Fax:  (250) 262-6048 
 
 
 
 

Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A      B O O K 
 
 

FOR THE 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

BOARD   ROOM  
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2023 @ 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 2 
 

OUR MISSION 
All our students will graduate, crossing the stage with dignity and grace. 
 
 
OUR VALUES 
The core values that guide the work of the school division are RESPECT, 
COMPASSION, HONESTY, RESPONSIBILITY, and RELATIONSHIPS. 

 
 
OUR STRATEGIES 
As a district, we are committed to FOUR OVER-ARCHING STRATEGIES: 
 
 DELIVERY OF EXCELLENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING  

 FOCUSSED ON STUDENT OUTCOMES 
  
 PROVISION OF ETHICAL LEADERSHIP FOCUSSED ON  

 RELATIONSHIPS AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT 
  
 EXEMPLARY MANAGEMENT PRACTISES FOCUSSED ON ALIGNING  

 RESOURCES FOR OPTIMAL RESULTS 
 

 ENGAGED GOVERNANCE FOCUSSED ON ADVOCACY,  
 ACCOUNTABILITY, AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 3 
 

 
 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2023 
 

5:30 P.M. 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.0 Call to Order 

 
Acknowledgement that today’s Board Meeting is being held within the traditional territory of 
the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 

 
2.0 Additions to the Agenda/Acceptance of the Agenda 
 
 
3.0  Presentations/Delegations 

 
3.1 Reminder of Process (Attachment) 
 

4.0 Election of Board Officers 
 

4.1 Election of Chairperson – Secretary/Treasurer 
 
4.2 Election of Vice-Chairperson – Chairperson 

 
4.3 Election of Provincial Councillor – Chairperson 

 
4.4 Election of Alternate Provincial Councillor – Chairperson 

 
4.5 Election of BCPSEA Rep – Chairperson 

 
4.6 Election of Alternate BCPSEA Rep – Chairperson 

 
4.7 Notice to Destroy Ballots – Chairperson 

 
Other Duties 
4.8 Audit Committee Members 

 
4.9 School Liaison Reps 
 

 
5.0 Trustee Engagement/Celebrations 
  

6.0 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, October 16, 2023  (pages 6-13) 
 

6.1 Approval of the Minutes 
 
6.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 

(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 
 

  
7.0 Approval of Excerpts of the In Camera Board Meeting, September 18, 2023  (page 14) 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 4 
 

 
8.0 Announcements and Reminders 

 
November 20/21 Elementary Volleyball Tournament   ARYES 
November 22/23 Early Dismissal 
November 23-25 BCSTA Trustee Academy    Vancouver 
November 24 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
November 24 Strategic Planning Session   9:00 – 10:30 a.m. ARYES 
    (Exempt, Custodian, Bus Drivers, Early Learning)   
November 28 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Whitton) 11:30 a.m. DDC 
    (Strategic Planning Session) 
November 30 Strategic Planning Public Open House 6:00 – 8:00 p.m.  ARYES 
December 1 District Staff Christmas Dinner & Dance   Pomeroy Hotel 
December 4 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
December 4 Strategic Planning (Local Governments) 5:00 – 6:30 p.m. ARYES 
December 11 NPAA Christmas Dinner Meeting   5:00 p.m. Northern Grand 
December 18 Board Meetings      5:30 p.m. Board Room 
December 25 
  to January 5 Christmas Vacation 
January 15 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 

 January 22 Board Meetings      5:30 p.m. Board Room 
January 23 SUP-PAC Meetings (Snow/Scott-Moncrieff)) 12:00 p.m. Board Room 
January 25 BCPSEA AGM      Virtual 
 

 
9.0 Senior Staff Reports 
 
 9.1 Superintendent’s Report  (page 15) 
 
 9.2 Secretary-Treasurer’s Report  (page 16) 
 
 
10.0 Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting, November 6, 2023 (page 17-18) 
 

10.1 Approval of Minutes  
 

 10.2 Business Arising 
(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 

 
 10.3 Policy Committee (Attachments) 
   
  Policy 4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) 
  Lehmann/ 
  THAT Policy 4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) be adopted. 

       
Policy 4028 Teachers Professional Development Committee 

  Snow/ 
  THAT Policy 4028 Teachers Professional Development Committee be adopted. 

        
 
11.0 Other Reports 

 
11.1 BCSTA – Trustee Gilliss 

• Virtual Session – January 11 (5:00 – 7:00 p.m.) – Financial & Resource  
 Management 

• Advocacy Report – Chair Gilbert (Attachment) 
• Provincial Council Report – Trustee Snow 

 
 11.2 BCPSEA – Vice-Chair Lehmann 

• BCPSEA Symposium Report Out – Vice-Chair Lehmann & Trustee Snow 
• BCPSEA Fall Update #2 (Attachment) 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 5 
 

   
 11.3 Board Pro-D Committee – Chair Gilbert 
 
    
12.0 Correspondence 

 
 
13.0 Unfinished Business 

 
13.1 Strategic Planning 
 
 

14.0 New Business 
 

 
15.0 PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 
 
 
16.0 CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 
 
 
17.0 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – Corrie Bennie, President 
 
 
18.0 Questions from the Press and Public Related to Agenda Items 
 
 
19.0 Suspend Regular Meeting & Move into In-Camera Meeting 
 
 
20.0 In Camera Motions brought forward for implementation 
 
 
21.0 Adjournment 
 

******************************    
 
 
Please Note: 
Where an individual/group knows in advance they wish to address the Board, a request in writing should be 
made to the Secretary-Treasurer one week in advance of the Board Meeting in accordance with Board Policy 
#1003.1. 
 
The request must indicate the subject of the presentation, any technology requirements (ie. screen, projector, 
laptop use) and the estimated time required for the presentation.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 
10 minutes, unless approved otherwise. 
 
If approval is granted, an electronic/written copy of the presentation must be provided no later than Thursday 
of the week before the date of presentation. 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 6 
 

“PROVISIONAL” MINUTES 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (Peace River North) 

  
REGULAR MEETING Monday, October 16, 2023       

  5:30 p.m.  
 

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair – Board of Education (Area 5) 
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair (Area 1) 
Ida Campbell, Trustee (Area 4) 
Nicole Gilliss, Trustee (Area 3) (via Zoom) 

  David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee (Area 2) 
Bill Snow, Trustee (Area 5) 
Tom Whitton, Trustee (Area 5) 

 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 

 
(Guests/Media) 
  Michele Wiebe, PRNTA President 
  Deborah Johnson 
  Gwen Bourdon 
 
Regrets: None 
 
 
This Regular Board Meeting will be recorded and uploaded to our district website 
 
Disclaimer:  The definitive documentation and decisions are recorded in the approved 
meeting minutes 

 
 
Call to Order  Chair Gilbert called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.    

 
Acknowledgement that today’s Board Meeting is being held within the traditional territory of the Dane 
Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 

 
Agenda   
   Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion #115-23  Scott-Moncrieff/Whitton 
   THAT the agenda be accepted as presented with the following additions: 
 

Other Reports - BCSTA 
   Advocacy Day Update 
 
   Unfinished Business 
   NIB Update 
   
         CARRIED. 
 
Presentations/Delegations 
   None 

   



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 7 
 

Trustee Engagement/Celebrations  
 At this time, opportunity was given for Trustees to report on activities undertaken and/or 

information of interest:   
 

Trustee Campbell 
• Delivered apples to liaison schools.  While delivering at two smaller 

 schools, students asked why I was there and why I didn’t just come 
 and visit other times, so I went back at recess another day 

• DPAC/SUPAC meeting 
• Taylor School Open House 
• NIB Meetings in Prince George 
• Taylor School Strong Start – very well attended this year because 

 the preschool in Taylor is not running.  They would like another day 
 added. 

       
   Trustee Gilliss 

• Not present at this time 
 

Vice-Chair Lehmann 
• Delivered apples to liaison schools 
• Strategic planning – the kits are coming together…excited about 

 what is happening 
• NIB Meetings in Prince George 
• DPAC/SUPAC 

    
Trustee Scott-Moncrieff 
• Upper Pine run 
• Delivered apples to liaison schools.  Had a walkthrough at 

 Wonowon School…it was good to see the students and hear about 
 the new middle school program 

• Pancake breakfast at Prespatou 
• Had conversations with Upper Pine and Buick Creek schools 

    
Trustee Snow 
• Elementary Soccer Tournament 
• Delivered apples to liaison schools 
• Helped serve lunch at Bert Bowes 
• Kearney PAC meeting 
• NIB Meeting in Prince George 
• Visited liaison schools 
• Had an impromptu opportunity to speak with some students in their 

 classroom about what we do and answered their questions 
 
Trustee Whitton 
• Bert Bowes PAC meeting – great attendance 
• Serving lunch to kids at Bert Bowes along with school administration 

 and some members of City Council 
• Delivered apples to liaison schools 
 
Chair Gilbert 
• DPAC Executive lunch 
• Chamber of Commerce AGM –Interesting speaker spoke on trades 

 in Canada  
• Terry Fox Run at Baldonnel 
• PAC meetings at three liaisons schools 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 8 
 

• Delivered apples to liaison schools and touched base with 
 administrators 

• CM Finch story walk 
• NIB Meeting in Prince George 

 
 
Trustee Gilliss joined the meeting @ 5:38 p.m. 
 
 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
    
   Approval of the Minutes 
 
Motion #116-23  Campbell/Whitton                        

THAT the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 2023 be adopted. 
         CARRIED. 
   
   Business Arising from the Minutes 

   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
   None 
 
 
Approval of Excerpts 
 
Motion #117-23  Scott-Moncrieff/Whitton 

THAT the excerpts from the June 19, 2023 In Camera Meeting Minutes be 
approved and appended to these Regular Meeting Minutes. 

         CARRIED.     
 

Announcements & Reminders 
October 19 BCSTA Advocacy Day     Victoria 
October 20 NID Day (Pro-D Provincial) 
October 20/21 BCSTA Provincial Council    Vancouver 
October 24 SUP-PAC Meetings (Snow/Scott-Moncrieff) 12:00 p.m. Board Room 
November 2/3 BCPSEA Symposium     Vancouver 
November 6 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
November 6 NPAA Meeting      5:00 p.m. Dr. Kearney 
November 13 Remembrance Day 
November 20 Board Meetings      5:30 p.m. Board Room 
November 20/21 Elementary Volleyball Tournament   ARYES 
November 22/23 Early Dismissal 
November 23-25 BCSTA Trustee Academy    Vancouver 
November 24 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
November 28 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Whitton) 12:00 p.m. Board Room 
December 1 District Staff Christmas Dinner & Dance   Pomeroy Hotel 
December 4 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
December 8 NPAA Meeting      5:00 p.m. TBD 
December 18 Board Meetings      5:30 p.m. Board Room 
December 25 
  to January 5 Christmas Vacation  
 
  

Senior Staff Reports     
Superintendent’s Report 
A written and electronic report was presented.  Topics discussed and 
reported included: 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 9 
 

 
   Human Resources Summary for Teachers & AO’s 

• For information purposes 
 
   Superintendent’s Report 

• Report was presented and questions from trustees answered 
   

   Community Coaches 
• See motion below 

 
   Out of District Field Trips 

• See motion below 
 
Motion #118-23  Snow/Lehmann 

THAT the Board accept the Superintendent’s Report with the exception of 
Community Coaches and Out of District Field Trips 

         CARRIED. 
 
Motion #119-23  Campbell/Snow 

THAT the Board of Education accept the Community Coaches as 
presented. 

         CARRIED. 
 
Motion #120-23  Snow/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the Board of Education accept the Out of District Field Trips as 
presented. 

         CARRIED. 
 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
   A written report was presented.  Topics discussed and reported included:   
 

   Finance Report to September 30, 2023 
• Reviewed and answered questions from trustees 
• Provided clarification that the “Other Professional” line item is made 

 up of 12 month employees and that 25% is on target 
• Superintendent - Offshore Tuition – our target is 50 FTE and we’re 

 getting close 
• Ministry of Education Grant – funded minimally over the summer 

 and then it increases over October and November 
• Enrollment – 6,010 was projected and we’re coming in very close to 

 that 
ACTION:  Secretary-Treasurer to provide more detailed information in 
regards to enrollment once the 1701 results are in 

• Food Grants are reported as a Special Purpose Fund and won’t 
 show up in the Operating Financial Report 

• Alberta Students – has the money been received? Secretary-
 Treasurer – not yet, once 1701 is done, we can then invoice for 
 those students 
 

   Hudson’s Hope Childcare Update    
• YMCA will be using sharing the current Strong Start space at 

 Hudson’s Hope School to run a Before and After School Care 
 program.  Strong Start will continue to use the space during the 
 school day 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 10 
 

• Secretary-Treasurer – in this current climate, best use of space is a 
 shared space and most cost effective 

• Waiting for the license from Northern Health to be granted and then 
 hoping to start up by the end of the October.  Northern Health has 
 not historically done two licenses for one space but they are moving 
 forward with it; it’s something new for them to facilitate 

• Trustee Gilliss – why is the YMCA managing instead of district 
 staff?   Secretary-Treasurer – the YMCA has ability to find staffing 
 within the community, whereas we don’t at this time 

• Superintendent – in regards to licensing timelines, this could be a 
 question or advocacy piece as this is a conversation going on 
 around the province 

• Discussion around the potential length of the contract and whether 
 we would staff it with district staff in the future and provide 
 opportunity for additional hours for current staff 
ACTION: The Secretary-Treasurer will get back to the Board on the 
length of contact once that information is available 

• Discussion is ongoing on in the Hudson’s Hope community for 
 additional childcare options 

    
Human Resources Summary Report 
• For information purposes 

        
Motion #121-23  Whitton/Lehmann 

THAT the Board accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report. 
         CARRIED. 
    
 

Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
   Approval of the Minutes – October 3, 2023 
    
Motion #122-23  Campbell/Snow                        

THAT the Board accept the Regular Committee of the Whole minutes of 
October 3, 2023 and its recommendations 

         CARRIED. 
 
   Business Arising from the Minutes 
   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
   None 
 
   Policy Committee 
 
   Policy 4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) 
Motion #123-23  Lehmann/ 

 That a Notice of Motion be issued for Policy 4035 Public Interest  Disclosure 
 Act (PIDA). 
       CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
 Policy 4028 Teachers Professional Development Committee 

Motion #124-23  Snow/ 
 That a Notice of Motion be issued for Policy 4028 Teachers Professional 
 Development Committee. 
       CARRIED. 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 11 
 

Other Reports   
BCSTA 

   Virtual Orientations – Planning for Student Success (November 16) 
 
NEW – Advocacy Day Update 
• Chair Gilbert is attending this week in Victoria 
• Focus & key asks (Attachment) 
• BCSTA has committed to include a focus on issues for northern 

 districts 
 
BCPSEA 

  Symposium Agenda 
• Trustees Snow and Whitton will be attending and will be reporting 

 back to the Board 
• Chair Gilbert – would like to hear back on the breakout session on 

 Governance for Trustees – Panel Discussion, as our Board will be 
 doing something similar at the Trustee Academy in November 

• Trustee Campbell – they’ve included a lot of Pro-D this year, which 
 is good to see after it being less the last couple of years 

 
   Board Pro-D Committee 
 
 
Correspondence   
   Down Syndrome BC Letter 

• For information purposes to build understanding of the needs of  
 different groups 

    
Minister Rachna Singh to Mayor Lilia Hansen - Letter 
• The Mayor met with the Education Minister at the UBCM conference 

 and then the Minister responded back to her 
• Trustee Lehmann – it is good for the City to advocate for schools, 

 but wondering about the details of the conversation 
• Chair Gilbert – don’t know what her asks were when she was 

 speaking on behalf of the district 
• Trustee Gilliss – feel it’s a case of everyone doing their part to 

 advocate for the needs of their communities 
• Superintendent – it would be good for the Board to meet with the 

 City and other surround districts to discuss what is happening is 
 currently happening in our district 

• It was suggested that Chair Gilbert contact the Mayor to have a 
 conversation 
ACTION:  Chair Gilbert will reach out to the Mayor to discuss the 
contents of the letter and provide more information 

 
 
Unfinished Business  
   The following unfinished business arose from the previous meeting minutes: 
    

Strategic Planning 
• Urban Matters has created engagement kits geared towards 

 students 
• Thursday, November 30 is the tentative date for the Open House 
• Staff workshops will also be planned for the next few weeks 
• The committee will look at the kits and make plans to meet with the 

 schools 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 12 
 

• Urban Matters is also putting together an online survey for those 
 who can’t attend meetings 

• By November 30, would like to see “all hands on deck”.  Want to 
 make it meaningful engagement.  With the kit, we can offer public 
 meetings in other locations as well.  Perhaps trustees can pair up 
 with district staff to go out to other locations 

 
   NIB Update 

• Four trustees attended the joint meeting with the NW 
• Vice-Chair Lehmann – felt it was worthwhile.  Lee Brain spoke  

 about Advocacy…focus on one big priority rather than many little 
 ones. There were a couple of presentations on Accessibility in 
 regards to the Accessibility Act requirements. 
• Superintendent – we have an Accessibility committee in place, 

which is requirement #1 
ACTION:  The Superintendent will continue to follow up on what we 
are doing in the area of Accessibility…this is a three-year process 

• Trustee Campbell – was good to have both branches there (NE & 
 NW).  Feel we are on the same page in a few different  areas (ie. 
 media campaign, communications, etc.) 
ACTION:  Chair Gilbert will forward the report once it’s available and will 
help with future advocacy 

• Trustee Snow – toured the new Shas Ti Kelly Road School…it was 
 very impressive.  It appeared attendance at the NIB from other  
 districts was low 

• Trustee Campbell – they talked about “smudging”…wherever you 
 are from, you use a different material.  What do we use here?  
 Trustee Whitton – there is no smudging here, however they burn 
 different things to ward off viruses, etc.  Some other traditions have 
 evolved over time 

• Chair Gilbert – it was discussed that the BCSTA Learning Series will 
 potentially be moved to a one-day meeting for the whole region on 
 May 4, 2024.  Inquiry is being made as to why the change from 
 more area meetings in the past. 

 
 

New Business  
   Remembrance Day Ceremony – Trustee Representation 

• District of Taylor – Trustee Scott-Moncrieff will attend with Trustee 
 Campbell potentially joining if she is able, due to health reasons 

• District of Hudson’s Hope – Trustee Gilliss (will need to confirm) or 
 Chair Gilbert  

• City of Fort St. John – Trustee Whitton and Chair Gilbert (if not at 
 Hudson’s Hope ceremony) 

 
 
PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 

• Pleased to see Board Policy 4028 is being reviewed as it hasn’t 
been since 2012, which was my last year as Pro-D Chair.  Thank 
you. 

 
CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 
   Not present 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 13 
 

District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – President 
Not present 

 
 
Questions from Press/Public  
 

At this time, opportunity was given for questions from the press: 
 
Deborah Johnson:  Has Northern Health always issued licenses for BASC, 
daycare, etc.  and not the City of Fort St. John?  Secretary-Treasurer – 
that’s correct.  The City issues business licenses. 
 
 

Suspension & Move into In-Camera Meeting  
 

Motion #25-23  Snow/Whitton 
   THAT the Board suspend the Regular Meeting and move into the In-
Camera    Meeting. 
         CARRIED. 

 
Motion #26-23  Snow/Whitton                              

THAT the Board resume the Regular Meeting and those Motions made In 
Camera be brought forward for implementation. 

         CARRIED. 
     
Adjournment    
 
Motion #27-23  Campbell/Snow 

THAT the meeting be adjourned.   (7:41 p.m.) 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 
                

______________________________     __________________________   
HELEN GILBERT, CHAIR,    ANGELA TELFORD, 
BOARD OF EDUCATION    SECRETARY-TREASURER



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 14 
 

 

EXCERPTS 
 FROM THE SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 
 “IN CAMERA” MEETING MINUTES 

 
The meeting was called to order and the In-camera Meeting Minutes, June 19, 2023 were read and 
adopted. 

 
2022-2023 “Draft” Financial Statements 
 
Business Arising 
• NPSS Audit 
• OPS – Safe Injection Site Questions 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• None 

 
Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• Labour Management Meeting Minutes – September 13, 2023 
 
Other Reports 
• BCSTA 
• BCPSEA 
• COTW Discussion Topics 
 
Correspondence 
None 
 
Unfinished Business 
• NEW - Board Evaluation 
 
New Business 
• Staff Appreciation Day 
• NEW – SOGI March 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 15 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

REPORT TO THE  
 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS  
 

Monday, November 20, 2023 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers 
 

Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers & AO’s 
for period of October 13th to November 16th, 2023 

 
 Personnel 

Assignments 
Leaves of 
Absence 

Admin 
Appointments 

Resignations 
/Retirements 

Reports on 
Teachers 

      
New 

assignments 
3 2    

      
Changes to 
existing 

11 9    

      
Return from 

leave 
     

      
Payout prep      

      
 

 
Education 

 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
 https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2023/11/17/superintendents-report-november-2023/ 
 
 
2. Community Coaches (Attachment) 

 Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Education accept the Community Coaches as 
 presented. 
 

3. Out of District Field Trips (Attachment) 
 Recommended Motion:  That the Board of Education accept the Out of District Field 
 Trips as presented. 

 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 
 
Stephen Petrucci, EdD 
Superintendent of Schools

https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2023/11/17/superintendents-report-november-2023/


Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 16 
 

 
REPORT TO THE 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
FROM THE SECRETARY-TREASURER 

Monday, November 20, 2023 
 

REGULAR  MEETING 
 

Operations 
 
1. Finance Update to October 31, 2023 (Attachment) 

 
2. Enrollment Update 2023/2024 

 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Support Staff Summary 

 
Human Resources Summary Report for Support Staff 

For period of October 11th, 2023 to November 16th, 2023 
 

 Personnel 
Assignments 

Leaves of 
Absence 

Resignations 
 

 
New assignments 

 
16 

 
6 

 
4 

 
Changes to existing 

 
13 

  

 
Return from leave 

 
1 

  

 
Layoff 

 
 

  

 
Retirements 

 
 

  

 
Termination 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Angela Telford, 
Secretary-Treasurer 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 17 
 

 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

“REGULAR” MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2023 

1:30 P.M. 
 
Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair, Board of Education 

Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair 
Ida Campbell, Trustee 
Nicole Gilliss, Trustee 
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee 
Bill Snow, Trustee 
Thomas Whitton, Trustee 
 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Executive Assistant 
 

Media/Guests:   
   
 
Regrets: Michele Wiebe, PRNTA President 
  Jennie Copeland, CUPE President 
 
 

Education 
 
Education Update 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 

 
Framework Presentations 

 
Inclusive Education 
Keith MacGillivray, Learning Services Principal 
• Presented and answered questions from trustees 
 
Energetic Learning Centre 
Lori Coulter, Vice-Principal 
• Presented and answered questions from trustees 

 
North Peace Secondary School 
Todd Koponyas, Administrator 
• Presented and answered questions from trustees 
 
* David Scott-Moncrieff – left the meeting at 3:35 p.m. 
 
Hudson’s Hope School 
Derrek Beam, Administrator 
• Presented and answered questions from trustees 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 20, 2023  Page 18 
 

Operations 
 

Operations Report (Attachment) 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
• Architect RFP – trying to post on BC Bid but there is a new process that we are navigating 
• SWIS moving to a Robert Ogilvie portable - all of their offices will be there.  This will give 

 them a location to bring families in with meeting spaces and offices.  Available evenings as 
 well.   

• Buses – we had ordered four buses, which were due by March 2023.  We’ve received three 
 of those now and waiting on the last one from last year’s order.  I’ve extended the funding 
 until the end of December 2023, but we most likely will not get the last remaining bus by  
 then.   

• Custodial – change to the summer scheduling unfortunately did not work out.  Found that the 
 custodians did their heavy cleaning first and then had to come back and re-do it after 
 Technology and Facilities personnel were in working on projects.  It’s not causing any 
 distress, so will go back to the previous way. 
 

 
 

 
 

 







REGULAR - October 16, 2023 Unfinished
Meeting Date Meeting Topic Action Item/Recommendation Assigned to: Business Completed

May 7/21 COTW Finance Consultation - Standing Comm Research where our funding percentage expenditures are in comparison to "like" districts Angela x
Oct 4/21 COTW Facilities Review - FCI Update Provide more detailed information in regards to the FCI report Angela x

Sept 12/22 Board ST Report - Surplus Appropriation Provide board with a more detailed summary Angela x  
May 23/23 Board BASC Update Bring forward to a Policy Committee Mtg re: communication & registration details Leah Dec 4/23

May 23/23 Board Mtg w/ MLFN re: TLE & Cameron Lake Investigate the process of communication and with who (MLFN/MIRR/Canada) Helen x
Sept 18/23 Board Trustee Engagement Board Chair to bring back a report from the Good Neighbour Meetings to a COTW meeting Helen x
Sept 18/23 Board Trustee Engagement Board Chair to bring ToR from Rural & Remote Working Group to a future meeting Helen x
Sept 18/23 Board Reports of COTW ST to look into a possible walkway for the parking lot at Central School Angela x
Oct 3/23 COTW Community Coaches Follow up with the Board's questions/concerns regard Community Coach protocols Stephen x

Oct 16/23 Board ST Report - Finance Report Provide up to date enrollment information once 1701 results are available Angela  Nov 20/23
Oct 16/23 Board Correspondence - Minister/Mayor Ltr Chair to reach out to the Mayor regarding the letter Helen  x
Oct 16/23 Board Unfinished Business - NIB Update Forward NIB report to trustees once it's available Helen x

Completed
Dec 12/22 Board Business Arising - Audit Committee Bring back Policy 1011 & ToR to a future meeting Angela Feb 6/23
Feb 6/23 COTW NEW - Special Regular Board Mtg Reschedule to February 13, 2023 @ 1:00 w/ Zoom option to ratify CUPE MoA Leah  x

Dec 12/22 Board Business Arising - Trustee Crim Checks Look into other policies around the province & bring back for further discussion Angela Feb 6/23
Feb 6/23 COTW Operations Report Helen to draft a letter to Dawson Road Maintenance/MoT re: road conditions Helen  x
Jan 23/23 Board Superintendent's Report Proposed Three Year Calendar on March 13 Regular Agenda Leah Mar 13/23
Feb 21/23 Board Business Arising - K-12 Reporting Provide trustees with support document referenced by Jarrod Bell Stephen x
Feb 21/23 Board Supt Report - Comm Coaches/PoR Provide more detailed info regarding Community Coaches and PoR Leah x
Feb 21/23 Board New Business - Recording Reg Mtgs Include disclaimer in minutes and Board Chair script Leah x
Feb 21/23 Board Supt Report - French Immersion Week Draft a letter and organize a picture to be presented by Trustee Whitton Helen  x
Mar 13/23 Board Announcements & Reminders Science Fair details will be sent out to Trustees once finalized Helen  x
Mar 13/23 Board Proposed Three Year Calendar Look into whether those whose provided feedback have been responded to Stephen  x
Feb 6/23 COTW Framework Presentations Sup't & ST to discuss communication options between schools and trustees Stephen/Leah  x

Feb 21/23 Board Business Arising - K-12 Reporting Summarize key speaking points as it comes out and bring draft to the Board Chair Stephen  Apr 24/23
Mar 13/23 Board Announcements & Reminders Confirm Science Fair details & send out to trustees Helen  x
Mar 13/23 Board New Business -  SD60 Overdose ResponseLook into current policies, processes, practices in regards to drug prevention and Stephen  Apr 24/23

education in our district and bring back to the Board
Mar 13/23 Board ST Report - Standing Finance Committee Register to do an oral presentation & bring back to April 24 Board mtg for topic discussion Helen Apr 24/23
Mar 13/23 Board New Business - SD 60 Overdose ResponseCommunicate with colleagues through the BCSTA HUB to see if there are other districts Helen  x

dealing with safe injections sites near their schools
Mar 13/23 Board New Business - SD 60 Overdose ResponseConnect with colleagues to of any injections sites in their districts have had any Helen  x

problems since the injection site has opened
Mar 13/23 Board New Business - SD 60 Overdose ResponseDraft a letter inquiring around their processes in regards to communication and how Helen  x

these decisions are made in regards to choosing a location for a safe injection site
Apr 24/23 Board Other Reports - Board Pro-D Bring forward registration information re: CSBA to the May 8 COTW Meeting Leah May 8/23
Feb 21/23 Board Policy Committee Send out Policy 5005 for Notice of Motion & bring to May 23 Board Meeting for adoption Leah May 23/23
Mar 13/23 Board Questions from Public & Press Draft a letter & bring back to trustees for review; check process for sharing publicly Helen May 23/23
May 8/23 COTW CSBA Congress Chair to do a final confirmation of any trustees wanting to attend Helen  May 23/23



May 8/23 Board Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule Board to provide any additional feedback and bring back to the May Board Meeting Leah May 23/23
Apr 24/23 Board Correspondence - Vision Screening Ltd Bring forward more information to a future board meeting Stephen June 5/23
Apr 24/23 Board Business Arising/Standing Committee Trustee forward other topics; Board Chair/ST to put together a presentation for submission Helen  June
May 23/23 Board BCSTA - AGM Report Out Student Voice ideas (ie. attend FESL, Education Committee rep, etc.) Helen  x
Mar 13/23 Board Other Report - Board Pro-D Form a working committee to review the Strategic Plan Helen  x
Apr 24/23 Board ST Report/Finance Update Look into details re: post COVID expenses & potentially add to Standing Comm presentation Angela  x
Apr 24/23 Board ST Report/Food Security Grant Bring forward allotment of funds update to a future Board Meeting Angela Sept 18/23

June 19/23 Board Other Reports - BCPSEA Trustees to look at the Symposium agenda and bring to next meeting to confirm attendance Leah  x
June 19/23 Board Unfinished Business - Standing CommitteeHelen to send presentation to additional contacts suggested Helen  x
June 19/23 Board Unfinished Business - Standing CommitteeHelen to meet with Stephen & follow up with Mike Starchuk's questions Helen  x
June 19/23 Board Unfinished Business - K Vision Screening Helen to send letter to Dr. Jong requesting follow up, when it becomes available Helen  x
June 19/23 Board 2023-2024 Annual Budget Budget Snapshot - change wording to "enrolling teachers" Angela  x
June 5/23 Policy Comm Bring forward Policies 4024, 1002 and 4027 for Notice of Motion Leah June 19/23
Sept 18/23 Board Superintendent's Report Investigate details of current LOP's in regards to location Stephen  x
Sept 18/23 Board Superintendent's Report Further discussion on parameters of Community Coaches at October 3 COTW meeting Stephen Oct 3/23
Sept 18/23 Board Minor Capital Plan ST to investigate HVAC controls regarding Hudson's Hope School Angela  x
Sept 18/23 Board Trustee Engagement Board Chair to bring the Annual Work Plan draft back to a future meeting Helen Oct 16/23
Oct 3/23 COTW Board Annual Work Plan Send out to trustees for feedback and bring back to the next I.C board meeting Helen  Oct 16/23

Oct 16/23 Board Unfinished Business - NIB Update Continue to follow up with Accessibility Committee and update the Board Stephen  Sep 18/23
Oct 16/23 Board Unfinished Business - HH Childcare Bring back length of YMCA contract to the Board Angela  x



2023-2024	Community	Coaches	
	

for	BOARD	APPROVAL	–	November	20th,	2023	
	
	

School	/	Department	 Name	of	Coach	 Coaching	
	 	 	

NPSS	 Alandra	Herring	 Jr	Basketball	
	 Tawnya	Copes	 Sr	Basketball	
	 Chance	Ross	 Jr	Basketball	
	 Chaste	Cunningham	 Jr	Basketball	
	 Mark	Knoppers	 Sr	Basketball	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 *	special	approval	of	all	five	(5)	

	 	 NPSS	coaches	by	Superintendent	

	 	 on	November	16,	2023	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	

	
	
	









































Page 1 of 3 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
School District No. 60 
(Peace River North) 
 

 
4000 Personnel 
 
4035  Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) 
 
Adopted:  2021-06 
Revised: 
Reviewed: 
 
Reference: 
 
Policy 
 
Purpose 
 
The Board of Education of School District No. 60 (Peace River North) is committed to honesty, 
integrity, and accountability in its operations, programs, and services and to promoting a culture 
of openness and transparency. The School District encourages and supports all personnel in 
bringing forward reports of unlawful acts and acts of wrongdoing in a manner consistent with the 
provisions of the British Columbia Public Interest Disclosure Act (“PIDA”). 

The purpose of this Policy and related Procedures is to establish a process, in compliance with 
the PIDA, for employees and trustees to report, in good faith, wrongful or unlawful conduct 
without fear of retaliation or reprisal. 
 
Scope of Policy 
 
This Policy applies to alleged wrongdoing related to the School District’s operations or 
personnel. This Policy does not displace other mechanisms set out in School District Policy for 
addressing and enforcing standards of conduct, disputes, complaints, or grievances, including 
issues of discrimination, bullying and harassment, occupational health and safety, or disputes 
over employment matters or under collective agreements. 
 

Guidelines/Principles: 

Definitions 

In this Policy and the Procedures, the following capitalized terms are defined as indicated: 
 
“Advice” means advice that may be requested in respect of making a Disclosure or a 
complaint about a Reprisal under this Policy or the PIDA; 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

“Discloser” means an Employee or Trustee who makes a Disclosure or seeks Advice or 
makes a complaint about a Reprisal; 

“Discloser” means an Employee or Trustee who makes a Disclosure; 

“Disclosure” means a report of Wrongdoing made under this Policy and includes 
allegations of Wrongdoing received by the School District from the Ombudsperson or 
another government institution for investigation in accordance with PIDA; 

“Employee” refers to a past and present employee of the School District; 

“FIPPA” means the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, and all 
regulations thereto; 

“Investigation” means an investigation undertaken by the School District under this Policy 
or by the Ombudsperson under the PIDA; 

“Personal Information” has the same meaning set out in FIPPA, namely “recorded 
information about an identifiable individual”, and includes any information from which the 
identity of the Discloser or any person who is accused of Wrongdoing or participates in an 
Investigation can be deduced or inferred; 

“Personnel” means Employees and Trustees; 

“PIDA” means the Public Interest Disclosure Act of British Columbia, and all regulations 
thereto; 

“Procedure” means the School District’s Administrative Procedure associated with this 
Policy, as amended; 
 
“Reprisal” means the imposition of, and any threat to impose, discipline, demotion, 
termination or any other act that adversely affects employment or working condition of an 
Employee or Trustee member of Personnel because they made a Disclosure, sought 
Advice, made a complaint about a Reprisal or participated in an Investigation;  

 “Trustee” means a past or present member of the School District’s Board of Education; and  

“Wrongdoing” refers to: 

a. a serious act or omission that, if proven, would constitute an offence under an 
enactment of British Columbia or Canada; 

b. an act or omission that creates a substantial and specific danger to the life, 
health or safety of persons, or to the environment, other than a danger that is 
inherent in the performance of an employee’s duties or functions; 

c. a serious misuse of public funds or public assets; 

d. gross or systematic mismanagement; 



Page 3 of 3 
 

e. knowingly directing or counselling a person to commit any act or omission 
described in paragraphs (a) to (d) above. 
 

Statement of Principles 

 The School District is committed to supporting ethical conduct in its operations, and seeks to 
foster a culture in which Employees and Trustees are encouraged to disclose Wrongdoing, 
including by receiving, investigating and responding to Disclosures and by providing 
information and training about the PIDA, this Policy and the Procedures. 

 The School District will investigate Disclosures that it receives under this Policy.  
Investigations under this Policy will be carried out in accordance with the principles of 
procedural fairness and natural justice.  

 The School District will not commit or tolerate Reprisals against any Employee or Trustee 
who, in good faith, makes a request for Advice, makes a Disclosure, participates in an 
Investigation or makes a complaint under this Policy.  

 The School District is committed to protecting the privacy of Disclosers, persons accused of 
Wrongdoing and those who participate in Investigations in a manner that is consistent with 
its obligations under the PIDA and FIPPA. 

Privacy and Confidentiality 

All Personal Information that the School District collects, uses or shares in the course of 
receiving or responding to a Disclosure, a request for Advice, a complaint of a Reprisal, or 
conducting an Investigation will be treated as confidential and will be used and disclosed as 
described in this Policy, the Procedures, the PIDA or as otherwise permitted or required under 
FIPPA and other applicable laws. 

Reporting 

Each year, the Superintendent shall prepare, in accordance with the requirements of the PIDA, 
and make available, a report concerning any Disclosures received, Investigations undertaken 
and findings of Wrongdoing. All reporting under this Policy will be in compliance with the 
requirements of FIPPA. 

Responsibility 

The Superintendent is responsible for the administration of this Policy, and shall ensure that 
training and instruction is available to all Employees and Trustees concerning this Policy, the 
Procedures and the PIDA. 

In the event that the Superintendent is unable or unavailable to perform their duties under this 
Policy, the Superintendent may delegate their authority in writing to the Secretary-Treasurer or 
other senior members of Personnel. 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
School District No. 60 
(Peace River North) 
 

 
4000 Governance 
 
4028  Teachers – Professional Development Committee 
 
Adopted:  1986-05 
Revised:  2012-06 
Reviewed: 2023-10 
 
Reference: PRNTA Professional Development Committee Policy & Guidelines 
 
Policy 
 
Defined as educational activities related to teacher development that occur after certification. 
 
• Substitutes and teacher training programs 
• Visitations (to classes, schools, district) 
• Summer school, short courses, etc.  Out-Of-District. 
• Workshops (day-week), local and out-of -District 
• Speakers (District and for individual schools). 
• Extension courses (University) (within District). 
• Travel (out-of-District and within) 
 
Broadly speaking, Professional Development includes all activities that teachers engage in during their 
services, designed to contribute to their improvement and effectiveness of their assignment. 
 
Education in-service, training in-service, growth activities while in service, staff development, and 
professional growth are all terms used frequently and often interchangeably when referring to the continuing 
educational activities of professional school personnel. 
 
Professional Development will occur in accordance with the Local and Provincial Collective Agreements. 
 
 
Guidelines/Principles: 
 
The PRNTA policy for Pro-D as revised from time to time will serve as regulations the procedures for this 
policy. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X8U9hu53w2kDUQ3LfwcN7FHkKJS8i3EB/view


Page 2 of 8 
 

REGULATIONS: 
 

 
The PRNTA Professional Development Committee believes in the continued professional growth of 
teachers. 
 
This will be accomplished by addressing the following priorities: 
 
1. Providing opportunities for individuals to engage in professional growth. 
2. Supporting the formation and development of Local Specialist Associations. 
3. Supporting district and school-based Professional Development activities through professional 

development networks and training. 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT POLICY AND GUIDELINES 
 
A. THE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE AND EXECUTIVE: 
 
 A1 This Committee operates in accordance with PRNTA Policy and the School District No. 60 

Collective Agreement. 
 
 A2 The Professional Development Committee shall consist of the elected officers and one 

representative from each school.  This committee shall be known as the Professional 
Development Committee and will meet regularly to address professional development 
matters. 

 
 A3 There will be four Executive members elected by the PRNTA.  So that there may be some 

continuity on the Committee, Executive members will be elected for two year terms; two 
Executive members shall be elected at each AGM of the PRNTA.  The Chairperson will be 
selected internally by the Executive. 

 
 A4 School representatives shall be elected in June or September by the school staff. 
 
 A5 Sub-committees may be founded at the discretion of the Committee. 
 
 A6 The PRNTA President is an ex-officio of the Professional Development Committee. 



Page 3 of 8 
 

 A7 A non-voting PRNTA member may be appointed by the Executive 
Committee to provide financial accountability or other administrative support. 

 
 A8 One member of the Executive Committee should be a representative member to the District 

Curriculum Development Steering Committee. 
 
 
B. APPLICATION FOR FUNDING: 
 
 B1 Prior approval is mandatory for any professional development activity.  Without PRIOR 

approval there will be no funding. 
 
 B2 The Professional Development Executive will process out-of-district conference 

applications a maximum of four weeks prior to the planned activity. 
 
 B3 All requests must be made on the Professional Development Application form available in 

each school. 
 
 
C. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS: 
 
 C1 As a guideline, the main categories will be budgeted in the following manner: 
 
  .4 to Local Professional Development 
  .3 to Out-of-District Conferences 
  .3 to Courses 
 
  A maximum funding allocation to allow two participants to attend all PSA Conferences for 

the year will be set aside at the beginning of each year so that funding requests can be 
filled for attendance at PSA Conferences throughout the year.  Moneys not requested by 
members for this purpose will be returned to general funds after the date of each 
conference. 

 
 C2 Maximum dollar allocation per person per school year (September 1st to August 31st).  The 

maximum approved dollar allocation may not be exceeded. 
 
 C3 Costs of substitutes, when incurred, shall not be considered part of maximum allocations. 
 
 C4 Funds allocated in the present school year are charged against the current year. 
 
 C5 Curriculum implementation is not funded by the Committee. 
 
 
D. FINANCE: 
 
 D1 The Committee shall, according to School District No. 60 Collective Agreement, "provide a 

statement to the Board and the Association annually detailing expenditures of this fund and 
showing that interest earned on this principle amount is used for professional development 
in the district."  This report shall also be presented to the PRNTA's AGM.  To this end, the 
Committee shall maintain a Professional Development account at a local financial 
institution. 

 
 D2 As per the Collective Agreement, "the fund and any interest earned is to be administered 

by the Association's Professional Development Committee and the Director of Instruction 



Page 4 of 8 
 

or his/her appointee.  The signing officers shall be the Professional Development 
Chairperson, the Director of Instruction, and one other member of the Professional 
Development Executive. 

 
 D3 Full financial records shall be kept, including a list of non-support items. 
 
E. LOCAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 
 
 E1 The Professional Development Committee will recommend to the Board, through the 

Superintendent, the date of the district-wide Professional Development Day. 
 
 E2 The district-wide Professional Development Day will be organized by the Professional 

Development Committee. 
 
 E3 Outside Speakers:  Standard Honorarium should have a maximum amount per day.  Meals, 

accommodation and travel expenses are to be paid at BCTF rate of 100%. 
 
 E4 PRNTA Speakers: 
 
  a) District Staff and Itinerant Staff are expected to provide ongoing professional 

development as part of their role description, without additional support. 
 
  b) Other PRNTA speakers may be offered a token honorarium per session to a 

maximum per day and the payment of sub costs for 1/2 day release time for 
workshop preparation. 

 
 E5 Any one person will normally be permitted two individual days for local professional 

development (i.e. visitation or demonstration lesson).  Visitations will normally include the 
Peace River area (including Peace River North, Fort Nelson, Peace River South, and 
Grande Prairie) without mileage. 

 
 



Page 5 of 8 
 

 E6 LSA Support:  As a grant to promote LSA's, those submitting written plans 
for the year's activities, with an Application for Funding form, will be eligible for up to 
$100.00 annually.  Requests for local professional development sponsored by a LSA will 
receive additional consideration, separate from requests for group allocations. 

 
 E7 Travel Assistance for an approved activity with School District No. 60 involving more than 

50 km. round trip may be applied for at the current rate as per policy.   
 
 Teachers must apply for payment using an Application for Funding form. 
 

School No. of Cars 
Permitted 

Round Trip 
Distance 

   
Buick Creek 1 142 km 
   
Clearview 3  97 km 
   
Hudson's Hope 6 173 km 
   
Osborn 1 145 km 
   
Prespatou 3 183 km 
   
Upper Halfway 1 245 km 
   
Upper Pine 3  77 km 
   
Wonown 1 177 km 
   
   

 
F. OUT-OF-DISTRICT CONFERENCES: 
 
 F1 Applications should be received ONE MONTH PRIOR to the conference.  Applications will 

not be considered prior to the one month interval or at the Pro-D Executive meeting date 
closest to this time frame. 

 
 F2 Applicants should attach conference programs to application forms. 
 
 F3 Receipts must be submitted to the Committee prior to reimbursement. 



Page 6 of 8 
 

 F4 Decisions will be based on the following factors: 
 
  a) rationale for attending conference; 
  b) overall costs submitted (may be amended by Committee); 
  c) other applications; 
  d) area of special need (i.e. personal goals, school goals, district goals); 
  e) previous support of applicant; 
  f) amount of support already given during the current year according to established 

priorities. 
 
 F5 For conferences where more than one person applies, a maximum group allocation of 

$900.00 may be made. 
 
 F6 Each LSA may apply for the funding described below; in order to send members to their 

PSA Conference, once a year: 
   
  0  -  20   $ 1,500 
  21 - 40   $ 2,000 
  41 - 60   $ 2,500 
  61  +   $ 3,000 
   
  Full funding to a maximum $700.00 will be provided for two (2) PRNTA members to attend 

their PSA conference if they are unable to form a LSA group. 
 
 F7 Professional Development funding will not include PSA or other membership fees.  Per 

diem rates for accommodation and meals will be at current BCTF rates: 
 
   
 G. COURSES: 
 
 G1 With approval prior to the beginning of the course(s), teachers will be reimbursed 75% of 

tuition costs for courses completed. 



Page 7 of 8 
 

  Claims must be submitted within three (3) months of finishing the 
course(s), with: 

   a) written notification of course completion, and 
   b) proof of tuition paid. 
 
 G2 Payment will only be made to those teaching in School District No. 60 after successful 

completion. 
 
 G3 75% support will be given to BCTF sponsored workshops endorsed by the local association 

and held within the district, i.e. Project Teach. 
 
 G4 With prior approval, certified teachers, who are substituting in School District No. 60 and 

who are members of the PRNTA, are eligible for an education grant of $25.00 for each 
one-and-a-half (1 1/2) unit credit course successfully completed, to a maximum of $75.00 
per contract year. 

 
 
H. POLICY AND GUIDELINES: 
 
 H1 The Professional Development Policy and Guidelines may be reviewed at each year's 

AGM. 
 
 
I. REPORTING: 
 
 I1 The Professional Development Committee should report on its activities monthly to the 

PRNTA executive. 
 
 
J. THE ACCOUNTS: 
 
 J1 The accounts of the Committee should be audited as of August 31st each year by an 

external auditor recommended by the Professional Development Committee and approved 
by the PRNTA Executive at their December meeting.  The fiscal year is September 1st to 
August 31st. 

 
K. CLAIMS: 
 
 K1 Advances may be requested for travel expenses and registration fees. 
 
 K2 Cheques will be mailed through the School Board mail. 
 
 K3 All claims are INVALID THREE (3) MONTHS AFTER COMPLETION OF ACTIVITY.  

Invalidated claims may be appealed upon application in writing to the Professional 
Development Committee citing reasons and circumstances. 



Page 8 of 8 
 

 K4 Procedures to follow: 
 
  In the event plans are canceled after prior approval has been received, the Professional 

Development Committee should be notified immediately. 
 
 K5 Economizer rates should be utilized wherever possible. 
 
 K6 Educational Leave:  Subject to prior approval, teachers on leave of absence will be 

reimbursed for education courses, (as per the guidelines), upon returning to a teaching 
position in School District No. 60. 

 
 
L. RELEASE TIME: 
 
 L1 Ten (10) release days should be made available to the Professional Development 

Committee and allocated at the discretion of the Chairperson. 
 
 
M. FUND DEPLETION: 
 
 M1 Members of the PRNTA will be notified through the executive when funds for the fiscal year 

have been depleted.  The PRNTA has the option to contribute additional funding. 
 
 
















































	2023-11-20 REGULAR AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING

	R 3.1 Policy 1003 & Guidelines
	R 6.2 Board of Trustees - Action Item List
	R 9.1 2023-2024 Community Coaches for Board Approval_Nov 2023
	R 9.1 Out of District Field Trips
	R 9.2 Finance Report to October 31, 2023
	R 10.3a 4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA)
	R 10.3b 4028 Teachers - Professional Development Committee
	R 11.1 Advocacy Day Tips & Advice
	R 11.1 Advocacy Meeting Background Info
	R 11.3 BCPSEA K-12 Workforce Strategy - Draft

